Ray Beckerman

From: ecf_bounces@nyed.uscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 9:46 AM

To: nobody@nyed.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:05-cv-01095-DGT-RML UMG Recordings, Inc. et al v. Lindor Order on

Motion for Extension of Time to File Response/Reply

Thisisan automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
thise-mail because the mail box isunattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESSUSERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and partiesin a case (including pro selitigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documentsfiled electronically, if receipt isrequired by law or directed by thefiler. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during thisfirst
viewing. However, if the referenced document isatranscript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
Eastern District of New York
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 11/21/2008 at 9:45 AM EST and filed on 11/21/2008

Case Name: UMG Recordings, Inc. et a v. Lindor
Case Number: 1:05-cv-1095
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

ORDER granting [262] Motion for Extension of Time to 12/4/08 to File Response/Reply.
Ordered by Judge Robert M. Levy on 11/21/08. (Levy, Robert)

1:05-cv-1095 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Morlan Ty Rogers mtrogers@vanfeliu.com

Richard A. Altman altmanlaw@earthlink.net, iplawyer @earthlink.net

Brian Eugene Moran bmoran@rc.com, cnishimura@rc.com

Ray Beckerman ray @beckermanlegal.com

Lisa Jean Borodkin Iborodkin@vanfeliu.com

Richard L. Gabridl richard.gabriel @hro.com, anne.allen@hro.com

Victor Bruce Kao vkao@rc.com



Eve G. Burton eve.burton@hro.com, anne.allen@hro.com

Safenet, Inc. f/k/aMediaSentry, Inc. tmm@mullaw.org

1:05-cv-1095 Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

Marie C. Lindor

c/o Woody A. Raymond
817 East 21th Street
Brooklyn, NY 11210

Richard J. Guida
Robinson & Cole LLP
885 Third Avenue
Suite 2800

New York, NY 10022



